LEGISLATIVE CALENDAR

NASSAU COUNTY LEGISLATURE ELEVENTH MEETING ELEVENTH MEETING OF 2020 MINEOLA, NEW YORK DECEMBER 14, 2020 LEGISLATIVE CALENDAR 1:00PM

Please be advised that public attendance is permitted at this meeting, but due to health and safety concerns associated with the COVID-19 virus and New York State requirements restricting public gatherings, the maximum capacity of the Peter J. Schmitt Legislative Chamber is limited to fifty people, inclusive of elected officials, staff, and attendees. Passes will be distributed on a first come first served basis beginning one half hour prior to meeting and attendees will be given an opportunity to sign in to address the Legislature for a maximum of five minutes. Attendees will be subject to temperature checks prior to entering the chamber, and must adhere to social distancing guidelines and wear a mask while they are in the chamber.

This meeting will also be available for viewing online at http://www.nassaucountyny.gov/agencies/Legis/index.html As in-person attendance is limited, public comment on any item may be emailed to the Clerk of the Legislature at LegPublicComment@nassaucountyny.gov and will be made part of the formal record for this Legislative meeting.

While this meeting is open to the public at a reduced capacity, the Nassau County Legislature is committed to making its public meeting accessible to individuals with disabilities. If, due to a disability, you need an accommodation or assistance to participate in the public meeting or to obtain a copy of the transcript of the public hearing in an alternative format in accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the Office of the Clerk of the Legislature at 571-4252, or the Nassau County Office for the Physically Challenged at 227-7101 or TDD telephone no. 227-8989.

EVERY LEGISLATIVE MEETING IS STREAMED LIVE ON http://www.nassaucountyny.gov/agencies/Legis/index.html

1. **HEARING ON LOCAL LAW NO. -2020**

A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY TO REQUIRE PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF THE MEETINGS AND AGENDAS FOR THE NASSAU COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION. 357-20(LE)

2. HEARING ON LOCAL LAW NO. -2020

A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND CHAPTER XII OF THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE IN RELATION TO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS APPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMITS AND CURB CUTS PURSUANT TO SECTION §239-F OF THE NEW YORK STATE GENERAL MUNICPAL LAW. 387-20(LE)

3. **HEARING ON LOCAL LAW NO. -2020**

A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE IN RELATION TO THE COLLECTION OF UNPAID TAXES, PENALTIES AND INTEREST BY THE COUNTY TREASURER. 389-20(LE)

4. HEARING ON LOCAL LAW NO. -2020

A LOCAL LAW TO CREATE A SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TO ASSIST IN THE FINANCE OR PAYMENT OF TAX CERTIORARI SETTLEMENTS AND JUDGMENTS IN NASSAU COUNTY. 390-20(LE)

5. **HEARING ON LOCAL LAW NO. -2020**

A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND SECTION 21-10.2(2)(c) OF THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE WITH RESPECT TO DUE PROCESS FOR TRADE PRACTICE VIOLATIONS. 391-20(LE)

6. **HEARING ON LOCAL LAW NO. -2020**

A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND TITLE A OF CHAPTER VI OF THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, IN RELATION TO THE RENEWAL OF THE EXEMPTION FOR PERSONS SIXTY-FIVE YEARS OF AGE OR OVER PURSUANT TO SECTION 467(6)(B) OF THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW. 409-20(LE)

7. **HEARING ON ORDINANCE NO. 126-2020**

AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT THE CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF NASSAU FOR THE FIRST YEAR OF THE FOUR-YEAR CAPITAL PLAN, TO COMMENCE ON JANUARY 1, 2021, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 310 OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY. 305-20(PW)

8. **VOTE ON LOCAL LAW NO. -2020**

A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY TO REQUIRE PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF THE MEETINGS AND AGENDAS FOR THE NASSAU COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION. 357-20(LE)

9. **VOTE ON LOCAL LAW NO. -2020**

A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND CHAPTER XII OF THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE IN RELATION TO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS APPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMITS AND CURB CUTS PURSUANT TO SECTION §239-F OF THE NEW YORK STATE GENERAL MUNICPAL LAW. 387-20(LE)

10. VOTE ON LOCAL LAW NO. -2020

A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE IN RELATION TO THE COLLECTION OF UNPAID TAXES, PENALTIES AND INTEREST BY THE COUNTY TREASURER. 389-20(LE)

11. **VOTE ON LOCAL LAW NO. -2020**

A LOCAL LAW TO CREATE A SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TO ASSIST IN THE FINANCE OR PAYMENT OF TAX CERTIORARI SETTLEMENTS AND JUDGMENTS IN NASSAU COUNTY. 390-20(LE)

VOTE ON LOCAL LAW NO. -2020

A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND SECTION 21-10.2(2)(c) OF THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE WITH RESPECT TO DUE PROCESS FOR TRADE PRACTICE VIOLATIONS. 391-20(LE)

13. VOTE ON LOCAL LAW NO. -2020

12.

A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND TITLE A OF CHAPTER VI OF THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, IN RELATION TO THE RENEWAL OF THE EXEMPTION FOR PERSONS SIXTY-FIVE YEARS OF AGE OR OVER PURSUANT TO SECTION 467(6)(B) OF THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW. 409-20(LE)

14. **ORDINANCE NO. 125–2020**

AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT THE CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF NASSAU FOR THE FIRST YEAR OF THE FOUR-YEAR CAPITAL PLAN, TO COMMENCE ON JANUARY 1, 2020, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 310 OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY. 303-20(PW)

15. **RESOLUTION NO. 167-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE FOUR-YEAR CAPITAL PLAN FOR THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, TO COMMENCE ON JANUARY 1, 2020, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 310 OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY. 302-20(PW)

16. **ORDINANCE NO. 126-2020**

AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT THE CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF NASSAU FOR THE FIRST YEAR OF THE FOUR-YEAR CAPITAL PLAN, TO COMMENCE ON JANUARY 1, 2021, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 310 OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY. 305-20(PW)

17. **RESOLUTION NO. 168-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE FOUR-YEAR CAPITAL PLAN FOR THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, TO COMMENCE ON JANUARY 1, 2021, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 310 OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY. 304-20(PW)

18. **ORDINANCE NO. 127-2020**

AN ORDINANCE MAKING CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS PURSUANT TO THE STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE ON BEHALF OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO EXECUTE AN EASEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU AND THE PORT WASHINGTON WATER DISTRICT OF CERTAIN PREMISES IN NORTH HILLS, TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD, COUNTY OF NASSAU, NEW YORK. 375-20(PK)

19. **ORDINANCE NO. 128-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES. 358-20(OMB)

20. **ORDINANCE NO. 129-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES. 359-20(OMB)

21. **ORDINANCE NO. 130-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES. 360-20(OMB)

22. **ORDINANCE NO. 131-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES. 361-20(OMB)

23. **ORDINANCE NO. 132-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF PROBATION. 363-20(OMB)

24. **ORDINANCE NO. 133-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. 364-20(OMB)

25. **ORDINANCE NO. 134-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. 365-20(OMB)

26. **ORDINANCE NO. 135-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE MEDICAL EXAMINER. 366-20(OMB)

27. **ORDINANCE NO. 136-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE LEGISLATIVE MAJORITY. 367-20(OMB)

28. **ORDINANCE NO. 137-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION AND MUSEUMS. 368-20(OMB)

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE MEDICAL EXAMINER. 369-20(OMB)

30. **ORDINANCE NO. 139-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. 374-20(OMB)

31. **ORDINANCE NO. 140-2020**

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET. 378-20(OMB)

32. **ORDINANCE NO. 141-2020**

AN ORDINANCE TO REQUIRE THE WAIVER OF FEES RELATED TO THE MODIFICATION OF DEEDS CONTAINING RACIALLY RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS. 393-20(LE)

33. **ORDINANCE NO. 142-2020**

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 99-D- 2020 FOR THE PURPOSES OF UPDATING AND CERTIFYING THE BASE AND ADJUSTED BASE PROPORTIONS FOR COUNTY, TOWN & SPECIAL DISTRICTS FOR EACH CLASS OF PROPERTY SET FORTH IN SECTION 1802 OF THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW AND FOR EACH PORTION AS DEFINED IN SECTION 1801(d) OF THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW INCLUDED WITHIN NASSAU COUNTY AS AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 1803(2) OF THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW. 404-20(AS)

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ATTORNEY TO COMPROMISE AND SETTLE THE CLAIMS OF PLAINTIFF, AS SET FORTH IN THE ACTION ENTITLED DUARTE, ET AL. V. COUNTY OF NASSAU, ET AL.; INDEX NO. 606681/2018, PURSUANT TO THE COUNTY LAW, THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY AND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 380-20(AT)

35. **RESOLUTION NO. 170-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ATTORNEY TO COMPROMISE AND SETTLE THE CLAIMS OF PLAINTIFFS, AS SET FORTH IN THE ACTION ENTITLED HVAC, INC. V. COUNTY OF NASSAU, INDEX NO. 603442/2019 PURSUANT TO THE COUNTY LAW, THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY AND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 381-20(AT)

36. **RESOLUTION NO. 171-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO PARTICIPATE IN A TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PROVIDING FOR THE RESTRIPING OF VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS, CAPITAL PROJECT H6215312WG, PIN 0761.22 AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE COUNTY WITH THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF SAID AID FOR TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS IN NASSAU COUNTY, NEW YORK. 384-20(PW)

37. **RESOLUTION NO. 172-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH THE NASSAU COUNTY INTERIM FINANCE AUTHORITY IN RELATION TO THE RETURN TO THE NEW YORK STATE COMPTROLLER THE AMOUNT OF SALES TAX REVENUE NECESSARY TO ENABLE THE NEW YORK STATE COMPTROLLER TO MAKE THE DISTRESSED PROVIDER ASSISTANCE ACCOUNT PAYMENTS. 355-20(OMB)

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT MAKING CERTAIN AMENDMENTS TO THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU AND NASSAU COMMUNITY COLLEGE, AS JOINT EMPLOYERS, AND THE NASSAU COMMUNITY COLLEGE FEDERATION OF TEACHERS. 382-20(NCC)

39. **RESOLUTION NO. 174-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO AN INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE EAST MEADOW FIRE DISTRICT IN RELATION TO A PROJECT TO PROCURING DATA TERMINALS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT. 377-20(CE)

40. **RESOLUTION NO. 175-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO A GRANT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION AND MUSEUMS, AND THE OYSTER BAY HISTORICAL SOCIETY. 383-20(PK)

41. **RESOLUTION NO. 176-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO A GRANT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE, AND THE WOMAN'S OPPORTUNITY REHABILITATION CENTER, INC. 385-20(DA)

42. **RESOLUTION NO. 177-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO REVIEW AND CONSIDER THE 2020-21 NASSAU COUNTY SHARED SERVICES AND TAXPAYER SAVINGS PLAN AS REQUIRED BY ARTICLE 12-I OF THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL LAW AND PART BBB OF CHAPTER 59 OF THE LAWS OF NEW YORK STATE OF 2017. 362-20(CE)

43. **RESOLUTION NO. 178-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS MADE WITHIN THE BUDGET FOR THE YEAR 2020. 354-20(OMB)

44. **RESOLUTION NO. 179-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS MADE WITHIN THE BUDGET FOR THE YEAR 2020. 370-20(OMB)

45. **RESOLUTION NO. 180-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS MADE WITHIN THE BUDGET FOR THE YEAR 2020. 371-20(OMB)

46. **RESOLUTION NO. 181-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS MADE WITHIN THE BUDGET FOR THE YEAR 2020. 372-20(OMB)

47. **RESOLUTION NO. 182-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS MADE WITHIN THE BUDGET FOR THE YEAR 2020. 373-20(OMB)

48. **RESOLUTION NO. 183-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS MADE WITHIN THE BUDGET FOR THE YEAR 2020. 379-20(OMB)

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS MADE WITHIN THE BUDGET FOR THE YEAR 2020. 386-20(OMB)

50. **RESOLUTION NO. 185-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT A GIFT OFFERED BY THE LONG ISLAND BOARD OF REALTORS TO THE NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION AND MUSEUMS. 388-20(PK)

51. **RESOLUTION NO. 186-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO REQUIRE THE ASSESSOR TO RESTORE TO THE OFFICAL WEBSITE OF NASSAU COUNTY THE TOTAL VALUE OF THE EXEMPTION GRANTED AND THE ESTIMATED TAX IMPACT TO INDIVIDUAL HOMEOWNERS PURSUANT TO REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW SECTION 485-u. 392-20(LE)

52. **RESOLUTION NO. 187-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE ASSESSOR OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO EXTEND ON THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT ROLL OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU FOR THE YEAR TWO THOUSAND AND TWENTY ONE, FOR THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD AMOUNTS ASSESSED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD FOR CONSTRUCTION OR RECONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALKS; PURSUANT TO THE TOWN LAW AND THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY. 394-20(AS)

53. **RESOLUTION NO. 188-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE ASSESSOR OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO EXTEND ON THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT ROLL OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU FOR THE YEAR TWO THOUSAND AND TWENTY ONE, FOR THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD AMOUNTS ASSESSED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD FOR CONSTRUCTION OR RECONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALKS; PURSUANT TO THE TOWN LAW AND THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY. 395-20(AS)

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE ASSESSOR OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO EXTEND ON THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT ROLL OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU FOR THE YEAR TWO THOUSAND AND TWENTY ONE, FOR THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD AMOUNTS ASSESSED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD FOR CONSTRUCTION OR RECONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALKS; PURSUANT TO THE TOWN LAW AND THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY. 396-20(AS)

55. **RESOLUTION NO. 190-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE ASSESSOR OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO EXTEND ON THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT ROLL OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU FOR THE YEAR TWO THOUSAND AND TWENTY ONE, FOR THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD AMOUNTS ASSESSED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD FOR CONSTRUCTION OR RECONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALKS; PURSUANT TO THE TOWN LAW AND THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY. 397-20(AS)

56. **RESOLUTION NO. 191-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE ASSESSOR OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO EXTEND ON THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT ROLL OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU FOR THE YEAR TWO THOUSAND AND TWENTY ONE, FOR THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD AMOUNTS ASSESSED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD FOR CONSTRUCTION OR RECONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALKS; PURSUANT TO THE TOWN LAW AND THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY. 398-20(AS)

57. **RESOLUTION NO. 192-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ASSESSOR OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO EXTEND ON THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT ROLL OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU FOR THE YEAR TWO THOUSAND AND TWENTY ONE FOR THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD AMOUNTS ASSESSED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD FOR SURVEY, AND/OR DEMOLITION AND/OR SECURING UNSAFE PREMISES AND/OR CLEARING COSTS; PURSUANT TO THE TOWN LAW AND THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY. 399-20(AS)

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ASSESSOR OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO EXTEND ON THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT ROLL OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU FOR THE YEAR TWO THOUSAND AND TWENTY ONE FOR THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD AMOUNTS ASSESSED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD FOR SURVEY, AND/OR DEMOLITION AND/OR SECURING UNSAFE PREMISES AND/OR CLEARING COSTS; PURSUANT TO THE TOWN LAW AND THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY. 400-20(AS)

59. **RESOLUTION NO. 194-2020**

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ASSESSOR OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO EXTEND ON THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT ROLL OF THE COUNTY OF NASSAU FOR THE YEAR TWO THOUSAND AND TWENTY ONE FOR THE TOWN OF OYSTER BAY AMOUNTS ASSESSED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF OYSTER BAY FOR SURVEY, AND/OR DEMOLITION AND/OR SECURING UNSAFE PREMISES AND/OR CLEARING COSTS; PURSUANT TO THE TOWN LAW AND THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY. 401-20(AS)

60. **RESOLUTION NO. 195-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY ASSESSOR AND/OR THE COUNTY TREASURER AND/OR THE RECEIVER OF TAXES OF THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD TO PARTIALLY EXEMPT CERTAIN REAL PROPERTIES SITUATED IN VARIOUS SCHOOL DISTRICTS, ASSESSED TO DESIGNATED OWNERS APPEARING ON THE ASSESSMENT ROLLS FOR THE SPECIFIED SCHOOL AND/OR COUNTY YEARS PURSUANT TO THIS RESOLUTION; PURSUANT TO THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW, THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY AND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 402-20(AS)

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY ASSESSOR AND/OR THE COUNTY TREASURER AND/OR THE RECEIVER OF TAXES OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD TO PARTIALLY EXEMPT CERTAIN REAL PROPERTIES SITUATED IN VARIOUS SCHOOL DISTRICTS, ASSESSED TO DESIGNATED OWNERS APPEARING ON THE ASSESSMENT ROLLS FOR THE SPECIFIED SCHOOL AND/OR COUNTY YEARS PURSUANT TO THIS RESOLUTION; PURSUANT TO THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW, THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY AND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 403-20(AS)

62. **RESOLUTION NO. 197-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY ASSESSOR AND/OR THE COUNTY TREASURER AND/OR THE RECEIVER OF TAXES OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD TO PARTIALLY EXEMPT CERTAIN REAL PROPERTIES SITUATED IN VARIOUS SCHOOL DISTRICTS, ASSESSED TO DESIGNATED OWNERS APPEARING ON THE ASSESSMENT ROLLS FOR THE SPECIFIED SCHOOL AND/OR COUNTY YEARS PURSUANT TO THIS RESOLUTION; PURSUANT TO THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW, THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY AND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 405-20(AS)

63. **RESOLUTION NO. 198-2020**

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY ASSESSOR AND/OR THE COUNTY TREASURER AND/OR THE RECEIVER OF TAXES OF THE TOWN OF OYSTER BAY TO PARTIALLY EXEMPT CERTAIN REAL PROPERTIES SITUATED IN VARIOUS SCHOOL DISTRICTS, ASSESSED TO DESIGNATED OWNERS APPEARING ON THE ASSESSMENT ROLLS FOR THE SPECIFIED SCHOOL AND/OR COUNTY YEARS PURSUANT TO THIS RESOLUTION; PURSUANT TO THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW, THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY AND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 406-20(AS)

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY ASSESSOR AND/OR THE COUNTY TREASURER AND/OR THE RECEIVER OF TAXES OF THE TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD TO PARTIALLY EXEMPT CERTAIN REAL PROPERTIES SITUATED IN VARIOUS SCHOOL DISTRICTS, ASSESSED TO DESIGNATED OWNERS APPEARING ON THE ASSESSMENT ROLLS FOR THE SPECIFIED SCHOOL AND/OR COUNTY YEARS PURSUANT TO THIS RESOLUTION; PURSUANT TO THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW, THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT LAW OF NASSAU COUNTY AND THE NASSAU COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 407-20(AS)

65. **RESOLUTION NO. 200-2020**

A RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH TO COMPLY WITH THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH "INTERIM GUIDANCE ON MANDATORY COVID-19 TESTING IN PUBLIC AND NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS LOCATED IN AREAS DESIGNATED AS 'YELLOW ZONES' UNDER THE NEW YORK STATE CLUSTER ACTION INITIATIVE" AS ISSUED ON OCTOBER 9, 2020 AND UPDATED ON NOVEMBER 12, 2020. 408-20(LE)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Nassau County Executive has executed the following personal service contracts, copies of which are on file with the Office of the Clerk of the Nassau County Legislature. These contracts are listed for informational purposes only.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Tinagero Speech-Language Pathology P,C. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000089.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Human Services and Welllife Network, Inc. \$155,900.00. RE: OMH-PROS. ID# CQHS200001004.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Mental Health Assn. of Nassau County (CV). \$100,000.00. RE: CDBG-CV Covid-19. ID# CQHI20000045.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Social Services and The Safe Center LI, Inc. \$700,000.00. RE: Domestic Violence Residential. ID# CLSS20000013.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and The Interfaith Nutrition Network. \$130,000.00. RE: ESG-CV. ID# CQHI20000066.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Roosevelt Rising Stars Youth Services, Inc. \$15,000.00. RE: CDBG. ID# CQHI20000015.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Town of Oyster Bay (CV). \$75,000.00. RE: CDBG-CV Covid-19. ID# CQHI20000056.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Village of Manorhaven. \$445,000.00. RE: CDBG-CV. ID# CQHI20000055.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Village of Williston Park. \$75,000.00. RE: CDBG. ID# CQHI20000060.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Village of East Rockaway. \$125,000.00. RE: CDBG. ID# CQHI20000073.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Interfaith Nutrition Network. \$.01. RE: CDBG. ID# CLHI20000010.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Adelphi University -HY Weinberg Center for Communication Disorders at Adelphi University. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000114.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Village of Great Neck Plaza. \$300,000.00. RE: CDBG-. ID# CQHI20000080.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Town of Hempstead (TOD). \$150,000.00. RE: CDBG Services (TOD). ID# CQHI20000077.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Family and Children's Association \$278,000.00. RE: ESG-CV. ID# CQHI20000061.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Village of Bayville. \$01. RE: CDBG. ID# CLHI20000013.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Village of Bayville. \$01. RE: CDBG. ID# CQHI20000064.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Village of Sea Cliff. \$52,200.00. RE: CDBG. ID# COHI20000083.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and The Safe Center of LI, Inc. \$120,000.00. RE: CDBG. ID# CQHI20000086.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Emmaus House Foundation d/b/a Harvest Houses. \$20,000.00. RE: CDBG. ID# CQHI20000065.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Health and Long Island University – LADGE Speech & Hearing Center. \$.01. RE: Preschool Services. ID# CQHE20000119.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Purchasing and United Way of Long Island. \$325,414.00. RE: Census Outreach. ID# CQPR20000004.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Eager to Serve, Inc. \$130,000.00. RE: ESG-CV. ID# CQHI20000068.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and City of Glen Cove. \$430,000.00. RE: ESG-CV. ID# CQHI20000063.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and The Interfaith Nutrition Network. \$111,500.00. RE: ESG. ID# CQHI20000062.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Village of Valley Stream. \$325,000.00. RE: CDBG. ID# CQHI20000087.

County of Nassau acting on behalf of Housing and Intergovernmental and Village of Rockville Centre. \$190,000.00. RE: CDBG. ID# CQHI20000085.